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MEMORANDUM FOR: Jack W. Roe, Director -
Division of Licensee Performance-

and Quality Evaluation
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation'

|
|

FROM: David J. Lange, Acting Chief- i

Operator Licensing Branch
Division of Licensee Performance

and Quality Evaluation, NRR

| SUBJECT: SCHEDULED MEETING WITH INSTITUTE OF | OLEAR POWER'0PERATIONS

DATE & TIME: Thursday, October 2h 1990-
10:00 am

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland-
Room 9 0 09

PURPOSE: r~"USSI0H OF GENERIC FUNDAMENTALS EXAMINATION

* PARTICIPANTS: NRC INPO
| C Doyle E'3teele
l S. Guenther .H._Cybul et al

G. Usova
D. Lange
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David |J.Lange,: Acting' Chief
Operator Licensing Branch

'

Division of Licensee Performance
and Quality Evaluation"
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o * Meetings bei ..o:. NRC technical staffs ar.4 applicants or licensees ~ are open for
| E$ interested m:ners of the public,' petitioners, intdryenors,'or other parties to -

M attend oc abserve:es . pursuant to "Open Meeting . Statement -of HRC Staff . Policy,"
43 Federal Rel ,,tel 28058,6/28/78.i e
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